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SR € &I afew iz e e Republic of Bangladesh g
Office of the Project Director, RCHCIB Project qrqarq el
BMRC Bhaban (15t Floor), Mohakhali, Dhaka-1212

Memo No. RCHCIB/MSR-24/2012/3054 Date: 03/05/2012

Amendment in Tender
Document

This is for general information that some amendment

Rereine, St
pQHUER TR Notice of Time Extension for
Submission of the Proposal for Purchase

of 250 MW Power from Indian Sponsor
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wo/8 /208343 | ' invitati —
el gziubnﬁzztﬁdp‘:gggz Eﬁgef,'i"ggfa'“fg:fffggﬁqtgg‘f:;" Ref: Invitation Ref. No. 769/1-BPDB(Sectt )/Dev.203/2011 Dated: 08.04.2012
TAE-3¢ Hﬂ;ﬂﬁ[ | . oo . "
9B-C-2053 TT4 | Er?n'?}n:ﬁat:r?j;ﬁz pﬁf}iﬁ;ﬁ”ﬂiﬁiﬁ;‘iﬂfgﬂjﬁ- The date for submission of the proposal against “Request for Proposal” for
9-¢-2033 (TRFH HEATPE) | - .
ST 20-¢-53 SR 35100 bid meeting and Art 95 (1) of PPR 2008. This | | Purchase of 250 MW power from Indian Sponsor has been extended from
ﬁi‘?’ﬁ‘"ﬁ‘;‘?ﬂ 7, S € T e e e, amendment is circulated vide this office memo no. June 11, 2012 to June 25, 2012. In this context, the pre-bid meeting will be
R S e SR G AR Eﬁ:’f{;E{;Mdsafj;ﬁﬂtﬁ:iﬁmdfrtiﬂ;sin ;ﬁﬂ:ﬁ:‘% held on May 24, 2012 instead of May 09, 2012 in BPDB Board Room,
w‘ il e T T HEe ey WAPDA Building (1t Floor), Motijheel C/A, Dhaka at 10:30am. All other
e se¢2032 Sl T — — 13;% }'2"0‘?2 : 13;0&5 }5??2 t Interested bidders intending to submit the proposals to BPDB should check
wERISE TS e CACHE (AT AeTeid S (B9 TGS ender closin a a ; ‘ . ™ :
s Frdre adre) || [ TR 5 10-30am 10:30am BPDB's website on a regular basis to ensure that they are familiar with any
i Bikihin. '*”‘ﬁ_' : Eﬁm“ﬁ“ m‘ﬁ'ﬁ**bﬁ‘*ﬁ“i_@ﬁ’ﬁ“‘ | Tender  opening | 13/05/2012 at | 13/05/2012 at amendments or modifications to the Request for Proposal, which
AT 1 date and time 11:30am 11:30am amendments or modifications shall be binding on the bidders and their
=) (STET (SH 932006 | 2b,90,000]- 3000/- concern persons are requested to take necessary
All ted to tak
BHIiED (T%}mﬁ*ﬂﬁ%f? foiba steps as per amendment. proposals.
SIS ) FABWI/E : :
iy 1 . D_r_. Md. F||_'uz M_lah Secretary
il il adiional Eroiect Lirec or Biddyut/Jana-1472(6)/3/5/12 Bangladesh Power Development
R ST A S s eaF S e, ST (@) RCHCIB, BMRC Bhaban y g P
R ST e ST Ve, ST @ AT el A, e, bl | GD-1990 Mohakhali, Dhaka-1212 GD-1988 Board
VI SRR [EEe @A | swEeees : www.ansarvdp.gov.bd
et 3-c2+ : dg@ansarvdp.gov.bd F T2-93385e-b @H-
338, 334
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e ik F'h fray Office of the Project Director
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GD-1935 E"""ﬁfﬁ (E’ﬁﬂ;@ epublic o angr IﬂdES AJIR>> Dohazari 100 MW Peaking Power Plant Construction Project
'"*E"I::;" ,RtESU'-;"_E?S Division Bangladesh Power Development Board
INIstry or rinance Doh ri. Chitt n
Bangladesh Secretariat, Dhaka T 9 aza;'; agong
Invitation for Tender (Goods) SOSE L ARKNTN ke
' ~ =
Govemment of the Feopte 3 Republiciof. Banglacest | |+ T [ i Fiies D Re-Tender Notice
ce of ine Froject Lirector Ministry of Finance. ,
SPEMP-B: Strengthening the Office of the Comptroller and Auditor General Project 2| Agemcy : | Intemal Resources Division. B e , . Soacthia Ll
Secretariat Building (3rd Ph ond Fl 3 | Procuring entity name : | Internal Resources Division. Government of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh
_ ecretariat bul lﬁg( r 359) na rioor 4 Procuring entity code . | Not used at present. 1 Ministry/Division Ministry of Power, Energy & Mineral Resources.
Segunbagicha, Dhaka-1000, Phone: 8316099, Fax: 88-02-9330046 5 | Procuring entity district | Dhaka 2 | Agency Bangladesh Power Development Board.
6 Invitation for - | Tender 3 Procuring entity name E’l’ﬂjﬁ Director, Dohazar 100 MW Peaking Power Plant Construction
Memo No. SPEMP-B/LAPTOP/2012/01/124 Date: 03/05/2012 Lo pe et T 4| Procuring eniy code Not psdTal prsent
u " ' 5 | Procuring entity district Chittagong.
I nvi tatl 0 n fO r Te n d e I'S (N C B) : = '"gﬂlfﬁéﬁf' method - | Open Tendering Method (OTM). B | Mvikalo 4%, gf;’;f;“;ﬁ"r'{‘:;;f Cificae Dommitry Sor Donecen 104 Wi P
Sealed tenders are hereby invited as per the Public Procurement Rules (PPR)-2008 for UNTINS T , 02.  Construction of Staff Domitory for Dohazari 100 MW Power
! 1 i : 10 | Budget and source of funds : | Revenue/GOB Station Project.
the following goods and related services as per terms and conditions stated below: 11 | Development partner (if | : | Not applicable. 7 | Invitation Ref. No. PDB/PD/Doha/Admin-01/2012/Ctg-876
1 Ministry/Division Finance Division. applicable) 8 | Date 15/04/2012
2 | Agency Office of the Comptroller & Auditor General of Bangladesh. :";RTEU';AR IHFDRMATIDHd T I “;"’ ‘"';UH““"-"" - T aa
3 | Procuring entity name SPEMP-B: Strengthening the Office of the Comptroller and a;‘]ﬁﬁ;{;gmmma CO0E 0" [ 5] ot apicae, T FORAETION pen fenzer et 0TV
Auditor General Project. 13 | Projectprogramme name (if | : | Not applicable. 10 | Budget and source of funds Government of Bangladesh (GOB).
- TR SR O bt b b 14 ?}pﬂl;cahle} kage N 1 (one) ﬁwlc:mrrﬁgrﬁyr?aﬂm (if applicable) Dohazari 100 MW Peaking Power Plant Construction Project.
- PR ender package No. : one
: Pm.ﬂu.”ng Gy distict P ke 15 | Tender package name | Vehicle (12 Seated Microbus). 12 | Tender package No. 01 {one) package, 02 {two) lots.
6 | Invitation for Procurement of forty-two (42) Laptops. 16 | Invitation for tender RefNo. |- | 08.00.0000.036.20.034 11,379 13| Tender package name DOHAWS (Lot-1), DOHAWS (Lot-2).
7 | Invitation reference No. SPEMP-B/LAPTOP/2012/01/124 17 | Tender publication date : | 03-05-2012 v — E“ﬂ 3
8. | Date 03/05/2012. 18 | Tender last selling date . | 17-05-2012 up to office hour. 5 E"gﬂr F”':'ETG" jatt: Eﬁg;gg é
KEY INFORMATION 19 | Tender closing date and time__| : | 20-05-2012, 1:00pm. e = <= =
20 | Tender opening date andtime | : | 20-05-2012 at 02:30pm. : : :
9 Procurement method Open Tendering Method (National Competitive Bidding). 7 F'Iacafdatiﬂimnag of pre-tender | : | Not applicable. : ]? Ez::: ;‘::;ﬁ;;;?ﬂa;‘:;?;ﬂ E:}::gﬁgg:g Egg
FOUNDING INFORMATION meeting 18| Name & address of the office(s) Address '
10 | Budget & source of funds World Bank-administered Multi Donor Trust Fund. = E%Es}  Pamomehe ] <o - Selling tender document (principal) ng;'cet of ltige ;‘rrg_j:g gﬁ?ﬁﬂf%ﬁa MW Peaking Power Plant
struction Project, ) ri, Chittagong.
11 | Development pariner World Bank. (a) Selling tender document | : | Senior Assistant Secretary, - Selling tender document (others) Office of the Project Coordinator, 820 MW Peaking Power Plant
PARTICULAR INFORMATION (principal) Administration-1, Internal Construction Project, BPDB, Biddyut Bhaban (12* Floor), 1 No. Abdul
12 | Project code 5-0901-5141 Resources Division, Ministry of (Gani Road, Dhaka.
| . . ) —— e . .
13| Profctname SPENP-: Srrgharg e Ofs of e Corphclr a1 i fon £ 16,7 g o e T R e e
uditor General Project. Secretariat, Dhaka. - Opening tender document Office of the Project Director, Dohazari 100 MW Peaking Power Plant
14 | Tender package No Package-G-04 : (b) Selling tender document | : | Notapplicable Construction Project, BPDB, Dohazari, Chittagong.
: : — (others) 19 | Placel/dateftime of opening Dohazari, 21/05/2012, 12:30
15 | Tender package name Procurement of forty-two laptops for the training of newly W R ender | e | Senr eekbrt ik INFORMATIN FOR TENDERER
recruited BCS officers with related software. document Admisitration-1.  Intemnal 20 | Eligibility of tenderer a) ﬁm ;ﬂgﬁmﬁﬁmgﬁ Du.ﬂrl:;tm?n?iwnmm 5 (five)
16 | Tender publication date As published. Resources Division, Ministry of . : : "
: b) Contractors having experience over a penod of last 05 (five) years
17 | Tender last selling date & time Date 30/05/2012 Time 04.00pm l,l:l‘nﬂ? n;?.;il cﬁ?ﬂi 135:@:&[:6 of successful completion of at least 1 (one) number similar
18 | Tender closing date & time Date 31/05/2012 Time 02.00pm Secretariat. Dhaka. ;E"ﬂﬂé"’g":“’}u‘:’“ﬂ;ﬂ 3;:1’;9';:';‘3;2’;1“ :f” g;;;”ﬁ'l;; T;?'TE:‘ET;;
19 | Tender opening date & time Date 31/05/2012 Time 03.00pm (d) Opening tender document | : E:jpurl?l - Si}EHE’EEII"_:’l = govt Jsemi-govt /autonomous  organization of Bangladesh and
' I minisiration), nierma completion certificate of the said works must be enclosed with the
20 | Name & aadress of the office Office of the Prn}ect DI!‘ECtD!‘ Resources Division, Ministry of tendgr. Submitted completion r:lerliﬁcates should have to be issued
SPE_MP‘B- Strengthening the Ufﬁﬂ? of th_E F’ﬂm ptroller and Finance. by the officer not below the rank of Executive Engineer.
Auditor General Project, Secretariat Building (3rd Phase) INFORMATION FOR TENDERER ¢) EEEH] r?uireﬁ avfil;afe E;nnu;ll_r Emﬁ.gu; [?r&a?l; lh-e :?mfterz than tan-;_
: : 2 liibility of - | Wall financiall 00 (forty) lac for Lot-1 and Tk. 50.00 (fifty) lac for Lot-2 over the
‘ 2nd Floor, Segunhagmha, Dhaka-1000. 3 | Eligibility of tenderer S;vemrep?etiger::ﬂd {aﬁzﬁg st 5 (fve) yoars, Completon cerfcate o the compleled wors
Selling tender document Office of the undersigned. S bl v e should be submitted to calculate average annual construction
Receiving tender documents Office of the undersigned. establishment.  repairing tumover, Contractor shall have to submit the statement of average
Opening tender documents Office of the undersigned. workshop, manpower; logistic g Ther S aGL liquid asset (ree funds/cash flow) of the
21 | Place/date/time of pre tender | Office of the undersigned, Date: 24/05/2012 at 11.00 am. S“ffpm’ stock p;??“":l'i”' gﬂ'ﬁg tenderer shall be Tk. 30.00 (thirty) lac for Lot-1 and Tk. 40.00
tin HRTORARGS AUdIRION - & (forty) lac for Lot-2.
bl past experience of supplying e) Tenderers must have up-to-date trade license, up-to-date income
INFORMATION FOR TENDERER new and Qﬁtﬂd qua;ig \'Ehid?fh?n tax clearance certificate with TIN number, VAT registration
PR R . : governme sectors  within certificate.
22 | Eligibility of tenderer This mv!tatmn for tender in open to all qualified tenderers St hnn e B T :
. menionec Jeon should; somit e loliowng S. | Identiicationof | Brief descriptionof |  Location Price of Tender | Completion time
(a) The tenderer shall have a minimum of (5) years of documents and information for No. | packagefiot No. oG Sandar security | inweeks/months
overall experience in the supply of goods and related E’;""‘“ﬂ;‘:‘}"‘;ﬁ:"g'gg;ﬁig o document | amount (Tk)
services. fosnse: (21 Upsidals’ vadd 1 DOHAWS3 ﬂgggsﬁmi t:;f gn?ﬁfﬁﬁ 4&?&5&? 191,700~ | 04 {four) months
(b) The tenderer shall have a minimum of (3) years of Income ~ Tax clearance (Lot-1) e o
specific experience in the supply of similar goods and certificate; (3) VAT registration MW Power Station
lated services certificate; (4) Undertaking of not Project,
© ;-Ehe inn s-u P e e e ham mm“k“md : i mn:ni? 2 DOHAW3 Construction of Dohazari, | 5,000-(non- | 238,600~ | 04 (four)months
, PPIY o g Lo, cepaTienl Lot2) Staff Dormitory for | Chittagong |  refundable)
contract in the last five years is Tk. 30 lac. () Bank solvency certificate; (6) Dohazari 100 MW
(d) Thzﬂqi?lurp amt?rl:{nt;ﬁf I|i-::|ui4t:i asset or working capital ;”;';g”glm Eﬁeﬁgngﬂ?} el Fﬂ*;ﬂr;jglﬁtfiﬂ"
. — BN tily kLo = tenerer shall have a minimum of 22 | Name of official inviting tender Engr. Swapan Kanti Chakraborty.
23 | Brief description of goods Procurement of forty-two laptops for the training of newly 3 (three) years of experience in i e et
ted BCS off torad supply of similar goods; (8) The 23 | Designation of official inviting tender Project Director.
IRCNE RITESEs s fuertaned Sin e laodos tenderer shall have other 24 | Address of official inviting tender Dohazari 100 MW Peaking Power Plant Construction Project, BPDB,
documents. qualifications as per tender Dohazari, Chittagong.
24 | Brief description of related | Supply MS Office & Antivirus software with installation as documents; (9) The tenderer 25 | Contact details of official inviting tender Tel. No.: 01729-094205
services mentioned in the tender documents. :22:! :;:Eiﬁiliﬂugﬁﬂgg 26 | Special instruction A TIT:E p?;cuﬁn%m Ei'lf:[itj.f reserves the right to accept or reject any or
: all tenders without assigning any reason.
25 | Price of tender documents Tk. 1500.00 (one thousand five hundred) only. commissioning;  (10)  The B.  Ifany confusion arises due to printing mistakes in STD PW-2 or
26 | Lot Identification of lot Location Tender security Completion tenderer shall have to furnish otherwise, then “The procedure for implementation of the Public
ime i certificate  from  competent Procurement Regulations-2008" will govern,
No. amount {BDT} time in authority; (11) All other eligibilit:.r C. Payment will be made as per availability of fund.
[P T 11th Floor, Audit | 75,0000 (BDT) N ee?;;mﬂmzs e liil i oo S T e
rocurement of forty-two th Floor, Audit 000, WO (2) weeks ITT & TDS of tender documents. egulations-2008", the procedure for implementation of the
laptops for the training of | Complex, only in the form of 24| Brief description of goods | ¢ | 12 (welve) Seated Microbus is RN AL Ye Sl e s QIR B
newly recruited BCS | Segunbagicha, Pay-Order  from .Itgtemagﬁnal Iasisrﬁja o Mu:;or; E. The tender secuﬂtI:r in the form of Demand DraftPay-
i i s SR : Order/Bank Guarantee and price of tender document in the
officers with reigted | Dhaka schedule bank In quality; brand new; fitted with form of Demand Draft/Pay-Order must be submitted in favour of
software Bangladesh modern amenities and climate the Project Director, Dohazari 100 MW Power Station Project,
27 | Special instruction a) This tender notice is in brief and the details of the tender can ﬂ;ﬂrFﬁ;ﬁmef:rﬁ;n‘g;'ﬂeéﬁ i EPE;B, D:hazﬁﬂ. ?hit!ﬁtﬂ;ﬂ- N t
be seen from the office of the undersigned during office hour. EFIMPY), CBU b e SRR CEATAN ML DRARR I AOCONI. T
: y the country submit tender document lot-wise.
b) If the tenderer submits any falsefincorrect or forged of origin  with detail G.  The tenderer must be show the up-to-date Trade Licence, VAT
certificate, the tender security may be forfeited. EEBFiﬁTﬂliﬂglﬁ iﬂﬁwgtﬂd by ﬁmﬁfﬁ*ﬂiﬂﬁiﬂ Ht*h'ép'mtemi;m;‘iﬁ T;’jrﬁiﬂﬂi:ﬂ:
nagi rej.
PROCURING ENTITY DETAILS , _ : ‘ 25 | Brief description of related | : Er?ﬁn%nfverz?uu: & rﬂgeg:;tfgtim CocuTIs s R
28 | Name of official inviting | Mohammad Zakir Hossain, Project Director, SPEMP-B: service H. I it is proved at any stage that information furnished in the
tender Strengthening the Office of the Comptroller and Auditor General 26 | Tender document price : | Tk. 1000.00 (one thousand only) tﬂfjﬁrﬁg It:"; ﬁgi}ﬁ:ajﬁf izgl‘:g“ﬂ;ﬁ;;;g;ﬁ :';‘:
Project, Secretariat Building (3rd Phase) 2nd Floor, PROCURING ENTITY DETAILS . the actual tendererftheir authorized signatory, their tender/work
Segunl:-agicha Dhaka-1000. Phone: 8316099 27 | Name of official inviting tender | : | Md. Showkat Rashid Chowdhury order will be outright and action will be taken according to PPR-
- . - - . ———— - 28 | Designation of official inviting | : | Senior Assistant Secretary 2008.
29 | The procuring entity reserves the right to accept or reject all bids. tender (Administration-1), Internal . Ifitis not possible to receive and open the tenders on the fixed
: : Resources Division, Ministry of date due to unavoidable circumstance, the same will be
Mohammad Zakir Hossain e received and opened on the next working day at the same time
Project Director 29 | Address of official inviting | : | Room # 1423, Building # 6, and same venue.
& tender Bangladesh Secretariat, Dhaka. Engr. Swapan Kanti Chakraborty
; 30 | Contact details of official | : | 02-9554482 . Project Director
RAYEE e E!;'_Efc:jr GE?HEI'EI inviting tender gugﬂggana-ummmmz Dohazari 100 MW Peaking Power Plant Construction Project
- udit Directorate GD-1976 PDB, Dohazari, Chittagong




